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Smart Choice

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members

From: Lieutenant Heath Ropp, Ames Police Department

Date: April 2, 2021

Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for April 13, 2021 includes beer permits and liquor license renewals
for:

e Cyclone Experience Network - Hilton Coliseum (1705 Center Dr) - Class C Liquor
License with Catering Privilege, Outdoor service/Sunday sales

o Perfect Games (1320 Dickinson Ave) - Class C Liquor License with Catering Privilege,
Outdoor service/Sunday sales

e Provisions Lot F (2400 North Loop Dr) - Class C Liquor License with Catering Privilege,
Outdoor service/Sunday sales

e Hy-Vee Gas #5018 (636 Lincoln Way) - Class C Beer Permit with Class B Wine Permit
Sunday Sales

e  Brick City Grill (2704 Stange Road) - Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service and
Sunday Sales

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for any
of the above locations. The Ames Police Department recommends renewal of licenses
for all the above businesses.

Police Department 515.239.5133 non-emergency 515 Clark Ave. P.O. Box 811
515.239.5130 Administration Ames, |IA 50010
515.239.5429 fax www.CityofAmes.org



